SOUTH LENCHES PARISH COUNCIL.

<u>Draft minutes of the Extra Parish Council meeting held on Monday 12th February 2018 at 6.30 pm in Church Lench Village Hall, Church Lench.</u>

Present:	: Cllrs. Mr. Shore (Chairman), Mr. Jackson and Mr. Ball. <u>In attendance</u> : Mrs. Holland (Clerk).

79/17 Apologies: Cllrs. Mrs. Fletcher, Mrs. Hailwood, Mr. Fletcher (reasons accepted by Council) and Dist. Cllr. Mr. Wilkinson.

80/17 Declaration of Interests: Nil declared.

81/17 Written requests from Councillors for the Council to grant a dispensation (S33 of the Localism Act 2011) – nil received.

82/17 County/District Cllrs.: No reports received.

Public Question time: Nil.

83/17 Minutes: resolved that the minutes of the Full Parish Council meeting held on 17.01.18.were an accurate record, duly signed by the Chairman.

84/17 | Clerk's report:

New Homes Bonus - currently available £4330.

C2117 Badgers Hill to Handgate Lane, Sheriffs Lench (Temporary Closure) Order 2018

Proposed Order: to close that part of C2117 Badgers Hill to Handgate Lane, Sheriffs Lench from its junction with U43606 Evesham Road to its junction with C2022 Fladbury Hill in order to facilitate Severn Trent works. **Alternative route:** C2022 Fladbury Hill, A44 Evesham Road, A44 Worcester Road, C2121 Chadbury Road, C2121 Lenchwick Lane, U43606 Hipton Hill, U43606 Evesham Road and vice versa. Anticipated duration: **3 days** Commencing: **5 March 2018**.

<u>Wychavon District Council</u> - LGA Peer Challenge interview on Tuesday 6th March 2018 at 2 - 3pm in the Conservatory.

<u>Report from Rights of Way Officer</u> - The stile on CL-549 has been inspected, it's not stock proof and therefore would suggest it's not required on the footpath. I can approach the landowner to discuss as it's possibly it could be improved to a gate. The other stiles were previously considered to be in good condition for use and therefore not candidates for replacement but would be considered with other improvements in the area. No further commitments than this at present.

85/17	Planning Matters.
85.1	Following consideration the Parish Council had no comments on the following application.
	18/00186/HP Weatheroak, Low Road, Church Lench.
	Proposal: Proposed single storey extensions and alterations.
85.2	Application dealt with by delegation duly noted:
	a) 18/00032/CU Hazeldean, Low Road, Church Lench.
	Proposal: Erection of agricultural store and change of use of land to manege. No comment.

86/17	Financial matters.
86.1	Internal Auditor post for 2017-18: four quotes were requested, two received. Following discussion
	it was agreed to appoint DKE Audit Services.
86.2	<u>Update on website</u> : pages have been set out and documents to be added. Once Cllr. Mrs.
	Hailwood and the Clerk are happy with the format the website will be circulated to members first
	for comment before going public.

SOUTH LENCHES PARISH COUNCIL.

87/17	Cllrs. report and items for future agendas: Nil.
88/17	Dates of meetings for 2018: It was agreed to change the day of the meetings to a Monday due to
	difficulty of Cllrs being able to attend Wednesday meetings.

Meeting closed at 6.50 pm.

Correspondence circulated not requiring decision.

Weekly CALC updates provided via email to all members + training programmes.

Weekly Worcestershire Roadwork Report via email to all members.

Weekly Neighbourhood Watch reports.

Wychavon Community Grants: £50,000 up for grabs by voluntary and charitable groups. Closing date: 12 Noon 23rd March 2018.Includes all aspects of community life, community buildings, sports, arts etc.

For further information contact Tracy Grubb - T: 01386 565168. Email: tracy.grubb@wychavon.gov.uk

